REDACTED

From: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:44 PM

To: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorgea.com>

Cc: Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorgea.com>; Azhar,
Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Wyatt, Robert <robert.wyatt@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost
<pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede
<robe@hahnenv.com>; Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorgea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley
<bgauley@anchorgea.com>

Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments Site: ISS Field Pilot Study Field Change Request Form #3

Bob, Ryan, Jen,

FCR #3 is approved. Thank you.

Hunter Young

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10 - Oregon Operations Office
Young.Hunter@epa.gov
(503)-326-5020

From: Jen Mott <[mott@anchorgea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1:25 PM

To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; rbarth@anchorgea.com; Azhar, Wardah
<azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Wyatt, Robert <robert.wyatt@nwnatural.com>;
pdost@pearllegalgroup.com; Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; robe@hahnenv.com; Joe
Smith <jsmith@anchorgea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorgea.com>

Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments Site: ISS Field Pilot Study Field Change Request Form #3
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hunter,

As we discussed during our weekly call today, attached please find the slightly revised Field
Change Request Form #3. We will determine what additional columns we will target for ISS
following completion of the ISS auger rig mechanical repairs. We will forward you a revised
figure following finalization of our path forward plan in the next few days. Thanks.

Jen Mott

Project Coordinator

Anchor QEA, LLC

jmott@anchorgea.com

6720 S Macadam Ave, Suite 300, Portland, OR 97219
(503) 972-5014

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 503.972.5014.

From: Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorgea.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Young, Hunter <young.hunter@epa.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>;
Wyatt, Robert <robert.wyatt@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>;
Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; Joe Smith
<jsmith@anchorgea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorgea.com>; Jen Mott

<jmott@anchorgea.com>
Subject: Gasco Sediments Site: ISS Field Pilot Study Field Change Request Form #3

Hunter,

Attached please find Field Change Request Form (FCR) #3 for the ongoing construction
associated with the in situ stabilization and solidification field pilot study at the Gasco Sediments
Site Project Area. This FCR requests EPA approval associated with placement of clean cover
material within the field pilot study footprint and management of swell material downslope from
the field pilot study footprint. Please let us know if you have any questions during your review.
Thanks.

Ryan Barth, P.E.

Principal

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

1201 3rd Avenue, Suite 2600
Seattle, WA 98101

T 206.287.9130

D 206.903.3334
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C 206.719.3605

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.
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